

Robyn A. Naif, RN FNE

5632 Infinity Ln
Virginia Beach, Va 23464
(757) 705-2965
robynnaif@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE: Motivated RN with 16 years of nursing experience, 3 years on IV team, placing MIDLINES and ultrasound guided PIV's, and 6 years within emergency department setting seeking career transition into a challenging leadership nursing role back in hospital setting.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

EVERSANA / Grifols Pharmaceutical

Independent Contract RN

2015-Present

- Home infusions of different IV therapy Including IVIG, and Factor Starting PIV for each treatment or accessing ports Working Independently

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, IV Team

Norfolk, VA

Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse, Level 1 Trauma Center

9/2017-1/2020

- Team player, leader and patient advocate
- Responsible for placement and maintenance of MIDLINES, ultrasound guided PIV's, and PIV's and lab draws on patients with very difficult vascular access.

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, Emergency Department

Norfolk, VA

Clinical coordinator (management) Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse, Level 1 Trauma Center

9/2011-9/2017

- Team player and leader that is able to flex between staff nurse and charge duties.
- Responsible for care and treatment of emergency patients in a Level 1 Trauma Center. Proficient in emergency management of adults, pediatrics, geriatrics, and psych patients as well as trauma, triage and charge RN

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, 6K Burn/Trauma/Ortho/Neuro Step-down
VA

Norfolk,

Charge Nurse

12/2006-9/2011

- Part of a team that assisted in improving all unit nurse quality indicators (Falls, Pressure Ulcer, Codes outside the ICU) and increase customer service scores by 10% or greater in 2010
- Supervised 6-12 licensed employees per shift for a 42 bed unit
- Participated in Practice Counsel
- Precepted 4 staff RNs and multiple nursing students from various programs
- Volunteered as Burn Care Champion educating all new nurses and provided continuing education to all staff nurses on the most up to date burn care.

Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, 7A/B Stroke Step-down Unit

Norfolk, VA

Staff Nurse

2/2006-12/2006

- Developing, implementing, and follow up of patient care.

EDUCATION

ECPI University – School of Health Science, Medical Careers Institute VA Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN)	Newport News, Currently enrolled
ECPI University - School of Health Science, Medical Careers Institute VA Associate of Science in Nursing (ASN)	Virginia Beach, Graduated 2010
Virginia Careers Institute VA License of Practical Nursing (LPN) 2006	Virginia Beach, Graduated

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS

• Virginia Registered Nurse Compact License - RN	Expires 12/2024
• Trauma Nurse Care Course - TNCC	Expires 8/2020
• CPR/Advanced Cardiac Life Support – ACLS / CPR	Expires 4/2020
• Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course	Expires 4/2020
• Advanced Burn Life Support	Expires 4/2020
• BLS	Expires 01/2023

RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

• Nurse Excellence Award at SNGH	2011
• Participant of Physicians for Peace (Philippines)	2012